
fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov 

6/28/2012 5:18:23 PM
Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities 
Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document 
links.

Proceedi Title Links Publish
Date/Time

document
Type#

PDF
A1003014Final

Decision
D1206046 Order Correcting Error in Decision 
12-03-015

6/28/2012
10:00:07

HTML
DOC

AM
PDF (44

A1003014Final
Decision

D1206046 Order Correcting Error in Decision 
12-03-015

kb) 6/28/2012
11:30:09HTML

DOC (32 AM
kb)
PDF (97A1006007Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/MINKIN/CPUC on 

06/28/2012
6/28/2012 
3:55:02 PMkb)

HTML

PDF (103A1006007Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/MINKIN/CPUC on 
06/28/2012 (Certificate of Service)

6/28/2012 
3:55:02 PMkb)

HTML

(61
lFinal
Decision

D1206045 Order Correcting Error in 
D1206006

kb) 6/28/2012
12:10:05

A110600
HTML
DOC (59 PM
kb)
PDF (95A1203026Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/YACKNIN/CPUC on 

06/28/2012
6/28/2012
11:05:02kb)

HTML AM

PDF (122A1203026Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/YACKNIN/CPUC on 
06/28/2012 (Certificate of Service)

6/28/2012
11:05:02kb)

HTML

SB GT&S 0063864

mailto:fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov


AM
PDF (70R110201 ^Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/BUSHEY/CPUC on 

06/28/2012
6/28/2012 
2:20:03 PMkb)

HTML

PDF (164R110201 ^Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/BUSHEY/CPUC on 
06/28/2012 (Certificate of Service)

6/28/2012 
2:20:03 PMkb)

HTML

PDF (122/Brief Brief filed by Dynegy Inc. on 05/14/2012 6/28/2012 
2:40:05 PM

R110201 kb)
HTML

PDF (215/Brief Brief filed by Dynegy Inc. on 05/14/2012 
(Certificate of Service)

6/28/2012 
2:40:06 PM

R110201 kb)
HTML

PDF (121Exparte filed by California Large Energy 
Consumers Association on 06/25/2012

6/28/2012 
3:35:02 PM

R110301 /Exparte kb)
HTML

PDF (275Exparte filed by California Large Energy 
Consumers Association on 06/25/2012 
(Attachment)

6/28/2012 
3:35:02 PM

R110301 /Exparte kb)
HTML

PDF (426Exparte filed by First Solar on 06/21/2012 6/28/2012 
2:30:05 PM

R110500 5Exparte kb)
HTML

PDF (537Exparte filed by First Solar on 06/21/2012 
(Attachment)

6/28/2012 
2:30:05 PM

R110500 5Exparte kb)
HTML

PDF (128
3Final
Decision

R1206013 OIR on the Commission's Own 
Motion to Conduct a Comprehensive 
Examination of Investor Owned Electric 
Utilities' Residential Rate Structures, the 
Transition to Time Varying and Dynamic 
Rates, and Other Statutory Obligations

kb) 6/28/2012 
1:10:22 PM

R120601
HTML
DOC (120
kb)

SB GT&S 0063865



Subscription Details:

Subscription Name: CPUC subsc

Subscription Type: Documents and/or Industries

Industry: Energy

Document Types: ALJ Resolution, Alternate, Application, Brief, Commission Investigation, 
Commission Rulemaking, Compliance Filing, Exparte, Final Decision, General Order, 
Proposed Decision, Rules of Practice and Procedure, Ruling, Scoping Ruling, Testimony

Delivery Frequency: Daily

Email Address: jkyl@pge.com

Use the links below to manage your subscription:

To delete this subscription go to: Delete Subscription

To manage your subscription service go to: Manage Subscriptions

For help with the system go to: Help

SB GT&S 0063866

mailto:jkyl@pge.com

